## Meeting Minutes Davis School District Indian Education Program Parent Meeting, September 7, 2017

A Parent Meeting of the Davis School District Indian Education Program was held on September 7, 2017 at Freeport Center Portable, Clearfield, Utah. The meeting began at 6:30 p.m.

Attendees Present: Sign-In Sheet has the number of individuals in attendance (see Sign-In Sheet)

Dinner

Parents served themselves food and ate before the meeting started.

Agatha Montoya – Chair

Old Business – Wynona not yet present

- Video Presentation Bill Miller 3-time Grammy winner, many lifetime Awards "Victory through Reconciliation", "Faith, joy, Hope Reconciliation Truth"
- Northridge High, October 10<sup>th</sup> at 6:30pm plus other school

-Business – Dinner for the event

Land said:

- We will bring Deviled eggs
- Indian Tacos (Bring Beans and Bread)
- Unknown number of arrivals

There's also:

- 50 RSVP's 40 showed up tonight
- Expect Mg 2 times at dinner
- Estimated 4 large pots
- Fry bread: 3 people committed to bring 20 each, 2 20 plus.

-New Business – Christy Grant Review

Christy got an email from the State Coordinator of Indian Education. Listed things to review. Done 1-1/2 weeks ago. Reviewed all forms one by one. Also, all supporting paperwork.

Dr. Foster was reviewing and presenting to this committee.

Patricia's picture was shown.

Passed with "flying colors" zero concerns.

Brayden – New Technology.

Will attempt to do 506 forms on-line, sent via email to PDF filler.

Please note that digital signature is still binding. Fill out, hit save. Can be touched screen signed or via email cover page and demonstrate filling it out. Enrollment number is optional.

From Agatha – Is look of enrollment number prohibitive to grant funding. Brayden responds that Dr. Foster agreed they are SS#'s. Chrity says not applicable to all, not necessary to fill out again suggested can list last four or partials.

- Brayden paid for this, could use Adobe through District. Motion carried by voice vote.
- Brayden asked for volunteers to receive 1<sup>st</sup>
- Brayden then demonstrated an action plan using Drew (Yazzie) as an illustration. Plans are also sent to counselors, esp, with credit recovery stage. Implementing first at the high school level.

Discussion follows ACT and Scholarships opportunities are general. Land asks if the parents are also sent one answer yes.

- Native American Heritage Month
   Last year there was a diner and an inter-tribal dancing
   Patricia recounts University of Weber events
   Nov 1<sup>st</sup>: Sunrise Ceremony at 8:00 am at Fountain Langunse Workshop that day
   Nov 14<sup>th</sup>: Native Symposium panel pick 10:30-11:45am
   8-3-5pm Beyond Standing Rock Film. Event is Free. Email Patricia for details and sign up on
   event brite.
- Christy observes that previous years were longer multi-day events. Nights preferred
- Patricia notes that school is out Thanksgiving starting Wednesday
- Discussion -
  - -Schedule gets busy after Thanksgiving
  - -Proposed games for children
  - -Proposed Friday 17<sup>th</sup>
  - -Discussed verve
  - -Discussed logistical for participation
  - -Further discussion/description of games. Proposed supplies
  - Patricia
  - Deseree
  - Jill

-Back to food: Aliasa and Christy did sing ups for Beans and fried bread again. Sign up was online.

Resolved November 17<sup>th</sup>, Layton High area, 3 people for games, 2 people do sign ups, 6:00pm.

Christy purposes giving a gift for Bill from this program. He will visit 9-10 schools, FO visit N.A. children.

Proposes rug from Adopt and Elder. Food run. She has already advanced money as an option Land proposes and update via email after decision is made at Adopt an Elder.

-Bill will be talking to families not presenting a program. The Superintendent recommended smaller gatherings over mass meet. Christy will send out a schedule. Includes Northridge AP Art. Abscesses will be excused.

-Christy will make copies of schedule

-Adjustment 19:30

-After talk, Jill proposed meeting reminders.